



Hamlet of Kimmirut application for water licence amendment 3BM-KIM1929

Marinic, Gord <GMarinic@gov.nu.ca>

Thu, Jul 20, 2023 at 2:02 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "saokim@qiniq.com" <saokim@qiniq.com>

Good afternoon Richard,

I need an extension for our response until August 31,2023.

Thank you

Gord

ᐃᑦᑲᑦ ᐃᑦᑲᑦ, ᐃᑦᑲᑦ ᐃᑦᑲᑦ ᐃᑦᑲᑦ **Gord Z Marinic, Municipal Engineer/PM/Baffin Region**

E-mail: gmarinic@gov.nu.ca

(867)975-5495

ወደብረው ለፖሊስ ሰጠው
ጠቅላይ ልዩ ሰነድ 1000, ልዩ 700, ልዩ ልዩ, ወዘተ X0A 0H0

Department of Community and Government Services

P.O. Box 1000, Stn 700, Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

Nunalingni Kavamatkunnilu Pivikhaqautikkut

Ministère des Services communautaires et gouvernementaux

Titiraqarvia 1000,Nayugaa 700, Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A
0H0

C.P. 1000, succursale 700, Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0



ᐃᑕᑕᑦᐱᑦ ᐱᑕᑕᑦᐱᑦ
 EVERY CHILD MATTERS
 TAMAITA NUTAQQAT PIDJUTINGIT
 CHAQUE ENFANT COMPTE

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 5:16 PM

To: saokim@qiniq.com; Marinic, Gord <GMarinic@GOV.NU.CA>

Subject: Hamlet of Kimmirut application for water licence amendment 3BM-KIM1929

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]